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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:32 AM
To: 'Fischer, Alexis N'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Allen, Nathan'
Subject: RE: Chevron 90019 (RO137) 210 Grand Avenue, Oakland; Notice to Comply to be issued

Alexis, 
Thanks for finding the extension request and following up with a phone call.  To confirm conversations with Dilan Roe 
this morning, ACEH is in agreement with the proposed extension request of May 25, 2014 for the report submittal.  
However, in order for ACEH to quickly assess the data that will be generated, ACEH requests the electronic submittal of 
all laboratory reports by May 2, 2014.  I will update Geotracker with both of these dates.  
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Fischer, Alexis N [mailto:AFischer@chevron.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 3:44 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron 90019 (RO137) 210 Grand Avenue, Oakland; Notice to Comply to be issued 
 
Mark, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail.  The final transfer meeting with regards to the sites that will be transferring from Brian Waite to 
myself will take place on Monday April 7, 2014.   
 
Although per my voice message, I am currently working with our Suppliers to verify that agreed upon deadlines are 
understood and can be met.  I have discussed RO137, Facility 90019 with our Supplier PM, Nate Allen and he informed 
me that he had sent an e-mail on February 28, 2014 requesting an extension of April 30, 2014 for the required report. (I 
have attached the e-mail for reference). 
 
As of recent, the Supplier has communicated to me that the notifications have gone out to the property owners and the 
work is scheduled to take place mid-April, that being stated, pending all report drafts and reviews, I am requesting your 
approval for an extension of Friday, May 25, 2014 for the required work.  I appreciate your consideration and support on 
this transition. 
 
Any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
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Alexis N. Fischer  
Property Specialist  - Claims & Agreements - West  
Chevron's Environmental Management Company -  MBU 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, Ca 94583  
Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760 
AFischer@Chevron.com  
 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 10:55 AM 
To: Fischer, Alexis N 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Chevron 90019 (RO137) 210 Grand Avenue, Oakland; Notice to Comply to be issued 
 
Alexis, 
Dilan and I wanted to send you a quick email to let you know that I’ve realized there is another site that we did not discuss
at the March 13th meeting.  A site investigation report was due to be submitted on March 3, and thus is overdue.  This is a 
site that Brian has had conversations with the SWRCB and site work appears to have been delayed as a result.  The work 
was an attempt to fill the data gaps in an effort to determine if the site could be closed under the LTCP.  Consequently, it 
appears that a NTC is needed. 
Should you have questions, please let us know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


